TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

. S00C Chestnut Street Tower II

JAN 121979

Mr. Harold R, Denton, Director
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulatiom
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20355

Dear Mr. Demton:

In the Mstter ¢f the Applicatiom of ) Docket Nos. STN 50-518 |

Tennesses Valley Authority ) ST 50-519
STN 50-520
STN 50-521

We are submitting herewith 60 copies of Amendment 29 to the Hartsville
Nuclear Plants Preliminary Safety Analysis Report. As specified by

10 CFR ?art 170 the remittance for $4000 is baing wired to the NRC,
Attention: Licemsing Fee Mansgement Branch.

This smendment contains changes to the essential gervice water system
(section 9.2), changes to the ultimate heat sink (Appendix 9.2A), changes

to the ASME Saction III cods cases being utilized by TVA (section 3.2),
details of the oriented spray cooling system developed by Ecolairs Cendensor,
Inc. (ECI), snd miscellanecus minor changes.

The revision to Appendix 9.2A references a proprietary topical report,

IR 100P, which was submitted to ycu by Ingersoll-Rand before the company
sold this prct of its operatioms to ECI. The rspo-t contains the experi-
mantal data used to develop the snalytical model used for design of the
oriented spray cooling systea.

The changes to the ESW system and ultimite heat sink are substantial and are

an improvement to the systam. The oriented spray cooling system in particular
is based on extensive test data and will provide better and more reliable
performance than the previously reviewed system. The previous review did

pot result in a requirement to perform preoperational thermal testing, and

the thermal performance model is based on extansive experimental data previously
submitted to NRC. We feel that this submittal together with proprietary report
IR 100P provides adequate validation of the design performance without preoper-
ational thermal testing, and therefore, we preseatly have no plans to perform
precperational thermal testing of the oriented spray system.
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Mr. Harold R. Dentom JAN 191979

Conducting confirmatory thermal tests om the spray ponds would require
designing the test facilities, proeuring additional equipment, constructing
the facilities, and writing the necessary procedures. In order to preclude
impacting the plant startup schedule, please inform us by May 1, 1979, if
you agres with our position net to perform confirmatory thermal testing

of the Hartsville epray ponda.

Very truly yours,
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Xo ,/:f,/,(i .(MC/
J. E. Gilleland

Asaistant Manager of Power

Subseribed au’ sworn te before

me this /7% day of __1979.,
J ‘,7

1

My Commission Expirss ’Z/yf’/ 7>
/



